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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 6:04 PM
To: BernardJiQian.Ler@aig.com
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: YR REF: GBG4932Z    [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4932Z (OI) & SCZ555T (TP) ON  

8/6/2019]

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

BernardJiQian.Ler@aig.com

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) Delivered: 12/6/2019 6:04 PM

Admin A

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 12/6/2019 6:04 PM

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 12/6/2019 6:04 PM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 12/6/2019 6:04 PM

YOUR REF: GBG4932Z 
OUR REF: CC3/AIG19010292/KB3 
 
Dear Bernard, 
 
The above matter refers. 
 
Insured reported that whilst reversing his vehicle to park he did not see Third party vehicle door was open. 
 
Whereas, Third party reported that his vehicle door was open and Insured reversed to park and hit the Third party 
vehicle door. 
 
Based on all the documents at hand, we note that the collision occurred when Insured driver reversed to park 
and collided into Third party’s vehicle door which was already open. 
 
We have contacted and spoken with Insured (company representative: Mr. Wee), whom confirmed the accident and 
agreed to settle. 
 
We have also reviewed the matter and opine that liability is not in our Insured’s favour because Insured driver in his 
statement stated that he did not see the Third party vehicle door was already open whilst reversing his m/vehicle to 
park and hit the Third party vehicle door. 
 
Please refer to the Insured’s GIA sketch & statement below for your easy reference.  
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Kindly refer to the Third party’s GIA sketch & statement below as well: 
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In view of this, we propose to resolve this matter amicably at 100% basis. 
 
Appreciate your views/instruction please. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
*FYI: Third party is the Workshop Agent’s boss.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


